Dawson, John

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:23 PM

To: lee.davis2@gapac.com

Cc: brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com; Rachal, Richard;
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Dawson, John; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Final Permit_signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Davis:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed
below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in
the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: FOLEY CELLULOSE LLC
Facility Name: FOLEY CELLULOSE LLC

Project Number: 1230001-057-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: TAYLOR

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1230001.057.AC.F_pdf.zip.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Sincerely,

L’ynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.







Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:07 AM

To: '‘Butler, Brooks'

Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit

Hi, Brooks. It’s in its last management reviews — should be going out in the next day or two.

John Dawson

From: Butler, Brooks [mailto:Brooks.Butler@gapac.com]

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:36 AM

To: Dawson, John

Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit

John,
Do you know when you intend to issue this final permit?
Thanks,

Brooks

From: Dawson, John [mailto:John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Butler, Brooks

Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit

Sent by an external sender

Dear Brooks,

| saw that the public notice ran in the Perry paper on Wednesday, but I'll still need a copy of the official proof of
publication from the newspaper. Please send this to me when you can — a scanned/electronic version is preferable.

Thanks,



John Dawson

From: Butler, Brooks [mailto:Brooks.Butler@gapac.com]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 2:09 PM

To: Dawson, John

Subject: FW: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit

John,
Will you please send me the word version of the public notice?
Thanks,

Brooks Butler

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Davis, Lee

Cc: Butler, Brooks; Antoine, Melissa K.; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Dawson, John;
Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit

Sent by an external sender

Dear Mr. Davis:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed
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

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: TAYLOR

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit_zip_files/1230001.057.AC.D_pdf.zip.
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If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Sincerely,

fynn Scearce
L METE ]

&

=

§FI.DR

Criwtsion of Sir Reston Mardgeran]

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025




Dawson, John

From: Butler, Brooks <Brooks.Butler@gapac.com>

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
6



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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1230001.057.AC.D pdf.zip.

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

Drivision of Sir Restonte Mardgenionl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025






Dawson, John

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 1:44 PM

To: lee.davis2@gapac.com; brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com
Cc: Dawson, John

Subject: FW: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit

Minor edits to the technical document can be found here:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1230001.057.AC.D pdf.zip

Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:56 PM

To: lee.davis2@gapac.com

Cc: brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron,
Heather; Dawson, John; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1230001.057.AC.D_pdf.zip.

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 9:53 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit
Dear Lynn,

The applicant noticed a small error in the TEPD for 1230001-057-AC, so | have made a few small edits to the
document. Would you be able to replace the current TEPD with what’s here: O:\\OPC\- Permitting
Section\Dawson\Foley Cellulose (1230001)\Draft?

Then David thought it would be best for you to email everyone from the original email notification list to let
them know the new TEPD is up.

Thanks,

John

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
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Dawson, John
Cc: Read, David; Rachal, Richard; Perry, Michael R
Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit
Attachments: SKMBT_60015032007210.pdf
John,

Attached is the proof of publication.
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

G. Brooks Butler, P.E.
Environmental Manager
Foley Cellulose LLC
Office: 850-584-1626
Mobile: 850-371-2288

GP
x| Cglulose'

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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf _permit_zip files/1230001.057.AC.D_pdf.zip.

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

Drivision of Air Restonte Mardgerionl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Cust
EROP Servive:"
e, Survey
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Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 8:48 AM

To: Read, David

Subject: Updated TEPD for 1230001-057-AC (Foley Mill)
David,

| fixed that small error in the TEPD for the Foley Mill, 1230001-057-AC. They won’t wait for a correction before
publishing the public notice. The corrected draft is in:

0:\OPC\- Permitting Section\Dawson\Foley Cellulose (1230001)\Draft

John

John P. Dawson, Ph.D.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

(850) 717-9085

John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us
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Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 8:34 AM
To: '‘Butler, Brooks'
Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit
Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Public Notice.docx
Brooks,

The Word version of the public notice is attached.

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

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf; 1230001-057-AC - Written Notice.docx

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

l’ynn Scearce

e e e e e =
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

From: Read, David

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:45 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Dawson, John

Subject: Foley Mill

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf; 1230001-057-AC - Appendices.docx;

1230001-057-AC - Draft Permit.docx; 1230001-057-AC - Public Notice.docx;
1230001-057-AC - TEPD.docx; 1230001-057-AC - Written Notice.docx

Lynn please clerk and post the attached draft minor AC permit that authorizes the conversion the two existing bark
boilers at the Foley Mill to hybrid suspension grate-type boilers.

Thanks

David Lyle Read, P.E.
Environmental Administrator

TN
P
5 FLOR

iz of Bir Aebore Mamgenmenl

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Permitting & Compliance Section

850-717-9075

David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

-
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Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Read, David

Subject: Foley Boiler MACT compliance project: ready for review
Dear David,

The draft air construction permit for the Foley boiler MACT compliance project (1230001-057-AC) is ready for your
review:

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

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 9:24 AM

To: ‘brooks.butler@gapac.com’

Subject: Preliminary Draft AC permit

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Prelim Permit.docx; 1230001-057-AC - Prelim TEPD.docx

Dear Mr. Butler,

Please find attached a preliminary draft of the air construction permit for the bark boiler conversion project, as well as
the technical evaluation that goes with it. If you have any comments, or if you find anything that should be corrected
before we issue the draft permit, please send them to me by the end of this week.

Also, this permit does not include any decisions on the DDDDD extension request submitted by Foley Cellulose — this is
just for the conversion project.

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

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Dawson, John

Subject: Foley Cellulose Boiler MACT Construction Permit Application
Attachments: Foley BB1-BB2 BMACT Application_2015-01-15_FINAL.PDF
John,

Attached, as requested, is an electronic version of the Construction Permit Application for the Foley Boiler MACT
Compliance Project for the No. 1 Bark Boiler and the No. 2 Bark Boiler. | will give you a call on Monday to discuss your
other question.

Let me know if you need any additional information

Thanks,

G. Brooks Butler

Environmental Manager
Foley Cellulose LLC
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Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:45 AM
To: Koerner, Jeff; Read, David

Subject: Foley Cellulose Boiler MACT request
Attachments: Foley Boiler MACT ext request.pdf

Dear David and Jeff,

Here’s a copy of the Boiler MACT extension request letter we received from Georgia Pacific on January 20. This was
included along with the AC permit application (1230001-057-AC) they submitted the same day.

John

John P. Dawson, Ph.D.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

(850) 717-9085

John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us
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proceeding the first publicatfion of
the attfached copy of notice to
appear: and affiant further says that
he has neither paid nor promised
, firm or corporation any
irebate, commission or

eftisement j
Joid newspa

-

Donald D/ Lincolf, Publisher
Sworn Y& and subscribed
pbefore me this
18ih day of March, 2815

Notary Public
County of Taylor
State of Florida

Personally Known
Personally Appeared

before me

it
SRR P,

DEBRA M. POPPELL
MY COMMISSICN # FF 195392
EXPIRES: August 13, 2015
Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwriters

A

public Notice of intent to Issue Au
ermit : o C
E\orido, Depar’rmgnt : Qf
Environmental Profection .
Division  “of A!r IR_e,so 2
Management, Of‘fg:ncac eA .
srmitting and Compl -
iI;)rcﬂ Air Permit No. 12?00;)}-057 i

/Fﬁe'yCel|ulOseFl?L(:‘ago\§y~M}l} g
or County, Flofidd e
TAGFY:JHCGM: The /quh'iag; ;or&\'gs ’
project is.Eokeyl e ot
The opphcon’r s au
repres’em‘oﬁve and mg\!/lzrcmg
address is:  Lee Davis, >
president-Generdl 'Mon'\a%],
Foley Cellulose LC, Fole\/Fl riz:ld
Buckeye Drive, ‘Perry,‘ q C
8. ' : .
géi?lity Location: .Folqy ICeI!:lg;;a/
LLC operates the existing o
Mill, ~which -1s located in ; ay o
County af 1 ,Bu,c‘ke,y‘e ‘Dnv‘ek
fda. e .
tF;reor;ZecTO The applicant _'propygsver:
1o convert two ‘exisfing %‘r\
boilers « to. hybrid suspenisxce
gfcn‘e—"rype boil?rs cr\‘ﬁl c;rrc:l rgﬁr?\ers
several oil-fired auxiidi Ay
in each bark poiler with nad e
‘purners. The bark dryer
gﬁrsrenﬂy uses 'woste.heot frc&rrn
ihe No, 2 Bark Boiler Tq“ bé
incoming biornass fugl wil e
- removed from -service C:zer
replaced with an ecpnorp o
that will - pre-heaf boiler 'i °
water, . This project will G'ﬁ»\ "
these two boilers tofall un?f?\;brid
category ;
suspension/;gro’re . burr‘;le;
designed 1o burn e
piomass/ bio-bciid ’rhiaoh?edercl
jonce Wi >
E‘:E(;cr;l'l\gr“'‘?\?/llr\ACT" ‘regulations In "rhse
Code -of Federal Regula’g%re),
Title 40, Part 63, SuppaﬁA%?homy.:
o itting Author
iggl\icqﬁgns for- air constrgcholg
permits are subject to rewgy_v ;‘ .
accordance wi’thffh‘e provs:sc?tes
of Chapter 403, Florida 51,02_“210
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-

and 62212 of the ;,,Flonéi?

. Administrative: que ! (F‘A rfo%’
The “proposed jjp(q]ec s‘ﬁ'n
oxernpt. from  air - permitting

ul ""en‘fsondvcm-mr;permﬁ is
4 to perform J‘t‘)‘z :
roposed work,” The Permithing
iutﬁoﬂw ‘fresbﬁonmplef for moklrr%?s

a 'permit ‘defermination for.mf

project is'the Offic ‘foP.e[ml T{}‘g
ands= (Compliance . I 161

Depar 'ili'rlwwo]'\men Par

protection’s  Division - 1Q o

Resource Monoggrqent. he
permitfing’ Authonjrv s physl g
address s 2600 Blair stone Ro?hé
Tallahassee, ,Flon_dq. o
permitiing . Aufhorify!s .mailir 3
addressis: 2600 Bialr Stone Rogd L
MS #5505, Tollahassee fqurTl‘
32399-2400. “The - Permijégg
Authority‘s:phone number is
717-9000.

.accordance: with. this 1
~“results in o different declsion or a

Authority | will ‘accept wiltten

Project Filei: /A complete project
file Is_availdble for’ public
inspection -during . the . normal
businiess hours of 8:00 a:m. fo 5:00
p.m., ‘Monday through Friday
(except legal holidays), -at the
physical . address - indicated
above  for’’ the. : Permitting
Authority:  The complete project
fileincludes the Draft Permit, the
Technical’ - Evaluation © ~and
Preliminary Determination,” the
application. and information
submitted by the dpplicant
(exclusive of confidential records -
under . Section 403.111, F.S.).
Interested persons may contact
the Permitting Authority’s project
engineer for additional
information at the address and
phone number listed above. .In
addition, electronic’ copies’ of
i these documents can: be.
accessed by enfering Permit No.
1230001-057-AC'In the indicated
field at the following ‘web sifte:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/e
mission/apds/default.asp. -
Notice ‘of intent to lIssue' Air
‘Permit: The Permitting Authority
gives notice of its'intent to issue:
3 n permif to the
applicant . ~the -project:
described-above, The applicant
has provided  reasonable
‘assurance that “operation - of
proposed equipment - will not
‘adversely impact air qudlity-and -
that the project will-comply: with
all’ .appropriate provisions :6f
Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-
212, :62-296 -and - 62-297, -EA.C.
The Permitting Authority. will Issue
“a Final :Permit  in-.accordance
with the conditions ‘of ' the
proposed Draft Permit unless o
timely petition - for an
administrative hearing..is filed

“.under Sections 120,569
120,57, ES., or un

tice

The  ‘Pemmitting

he:

period of 14 days from the ddfe



of - publication of the Public
Nofice. Wiitten commenTs must
be received. by the Permitting
_Authority by close of ' business
(5:00 p.m.) on-or before the end .
of this 14- -day petiod. If wiitten
comments received. resulf in o -
significant .change 1o the Draft
Permit, the Permifting Authority
shall revise the Draff Permit and
require, if qpphcoble, another
Public Notice. Allcomments filed
will be made available for public
inspection. ' )
Petitions: A person’ whose
substantiol interests are- affected
by the proposed permiﬁmg
decision  may- peﬂnon for an
administrative . hearing in
accordance . with' _Sections
120,569 ‘and 120.57, F.S. Pefitions
filed. by any-persons other than
those “entitied o ‘written notice
under Section120.60(3); F.S.; must
pe’ filed. within 14 days of
publication of the ‘Public Nofice
of receipt of a writfen notice,
whichever occurs first.  Under
Section 120.60(3), F.S., however,
any person :who' ‘asked the
Permﬁhng Au‘morl’ry for notice of
agency.action-may file a petition
within 14 days of receipt. of that:
notice, regardliess of the date ‘of
publication. -A - petitioner shall
mail a-copy: of the petition’ fo the
applicant af the address
mdlccﬁed above, at the fime of
filing. - A petition for
cdmlnlsTroﬂve hearing ~ must
contain the information set forth
pelow and must be filed
(received) with the Agency Clerk
in the Office of General Counsel,
3900 Commonwedilth Boulevard,
MS 35, Tallohassee, Flonda 32399-
3 0 0. 0
Agency.Clerk@dep: state.fl. us,
pefore the deadiine. The failure
of any person to file a pefition
within the appropridfe . time
period shall constitute o waiver
of that persori's right fo request
an administrative determination
(hearing) undef Sections 120. 569
and 120.57,F.S., ortoiinfervene in

this proceeding and parficipate

as-a partytoit. Any subsequent
intervention (in ‘a: *proceedmg
inftiated by another party)will be
only at the ~apptoval of ‘the
presiding officerupon the filing of
amotionin.compliance wi’rh Rule
28-106.205, FA.C.

A »petition ‘that dlsputes the
matetial facts on ‘which the
Permifting Authority’s action is
based must.contain the following
information: (a) The name and
address  +of «-each agency
affected and each agency's file
or ldentification - number, if
known; (b) The name, ‘address,
any ‘email .address, “felephone
number and any facsimile
number of the petitioner; the
name, address any email
address, telephone number, and

-any facsimile number ‘of the
petitioner's representative, If any,
which shall be the address. for
‘service ' purposes’ during the
course of the proceeding;” and
an explanation of how the
petitioner's substantial interests
will be affected by the agency
defermination; ‘(c) A stafement
. of  when "and ' how each
: ‘pe’r‘moner recelved notice of the
agency - action or- proposed
decision; (d) A statement of all:
. disputed issues of mateérial fact,
Cf 'rhere .are none,: the' petition
“state; i(e) A" concise
s’rc‘remen‘r of. the ultimate  facts
alleged, including the specific
is;the petitioner contends
“warrant. reversal or modification
-of  the ‘agency'’s, proposed
action; (f) A s'rafemenf of the
specific rules or statutes: the
) petitioner cén’fends require
reversal or modification: of ithe -
qgency’s proposed  action
[including an explanation of how
the alleged facts relate fo the
specific rules or statutes; and, (g)
A statement of the relief sought
by the petitioner,  stating
precisely = the . action  the
pefitioner wishes the agency fo
take with “respect to - the
agency's proposed action. A
petition that doesmnot. dispute the
material facts _upon. which the
Permitting . Au‘rhori‘fys -action s
based shall state that no. ‘such
facts “are . in ‘dispute and
ofherw{se shall.contain the same
;nformcélo'n ds set forth above, as
required b Rule
o Vs 128-106.301,
Beccuse, the ' admmlsTrchve
hearing process .is designed o
formulate- final “agency oaction,
the ﬂlmg of a petition means that
the Permitting Authority’s “final
ctcﬂpn may be different from'the
position taken by it in this-Public
Notice of . Intent to “lssue - Air
Permit. Persons whose
substantial inferests  will be

“affected by -any such  final

decision.. -of the Permitting
Authority on the application
have the Tight o petition 1o
become a party © to  the
proceeding, in dccordance with

the requirements set forth above.

Mediation;  Mediation s ‘not

avoilable ln Thxs proceeding

3/18.
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